



ALBIN JOY

GRAPHICS DESIGNER

ABOUT

Hello there, myself Albin Joy, a creative professional hailing from Kerala, god's own country.

I have been devoted to the creative arena where I spend most of the time hustling with creativity and technology. My innate talents and gut feelings led me to the world of creativity, especially advertising. My wish is to help brands build audience using my imagination and professionalism.

My expert knowledge in updated softwares and cutting edge tools aid me to deliver out of the box creativity within my client's preferred time-frame.

CONTACT

+91 6238 854 457

ALBINJOYGFX@GMAIL.COM

PAPPINISERY(H), THOLAMBRA(PO)
KANNUR, KERALA- INDIA

PERSONAL

BIRTHDAY : 27/08/1997
RELATIONSHIP : Single
NATIONALITY : Indian
LANGUAGES : English, Malayalam
Tamil

SKILLS

- SOCIAL MEDIA HANDLING
- CREATIVITY
- TEAMWORK
- TIME MANAGEMENT

SOFTWARE

PHOTOSHOP ██████████
ILLUSTRATOR ██████████
PREMIERE PRO ██████████
AFTER EFFECTS ██████████
CORELDRAW ██████████

EXPERIENCE

Graphics Designer
2023-2024
2023 October - 2024 MAY

TRIADS, BANGLORE, INDIA

- SOCIAL MEDIA POSTER
- HOLDINGS
- BROCHURE
- BUSINESS CARD
- PET PASPORT

Graphics Designer
2022- 2023
2022 JULY - 2023 SEPTEMBER

MSTRATA. KERALA, INDIA

- SOCIAL MEDIA POSTER
- HOLDINGS
- BROCHURE
- BUSINESS CARD
- NEWS PAPER ADS
- LOGO
- REELS EDIT

Graphics Designer
2022
FEBRUARY - JUNE

SLR BPO SERVICE PVT LTD, INDIA

- SOCIAL MEDIA POSTER
- HOLDINGS
- BROCHURE
- BUSINESS CARD
- WEB BANNERS
- LOGO
- REELS EDIT

HOBBIES



Gym



Travel



Gaming



Computer



Movies



Reading

EDUCATION

Video Editing
2021- 2022

SAC COMPUTER ACADEMY

ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS, ADOBE PREMIERE PRO

DIPLOMA IN
GRAPHICS DESIGN
2021

SREE SANKARACHARYA COMPUTER CENTER

PHOTOSHOP, ILLUSTRATOR, CORELDRAW, PAGE MAKER,
LIGHTROOM, INDESIGN, ISM MALAYALAM

HIGHER SECONDARY
2015- 2016

KERALA HIGHER SECONDARY EDUCATION BOARD

SSLC
2013

GHSS MALUR

BOARD OF PUBLIC EXAMINATION GOVT OF KERALA

DECLARATION

I confirm that the information provided in this CV is accurate and true. I authorize verification of the details and understand that providing false information may lead to rejection or termination.